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Kent Osmond - Dunphy File 

From: Kent Osmond 

To: Andrew Boland 
Date: 2015/04/27 1:21 PM 

Subject: Dunphy File 
cc: Cahill, Pat; Chris Fitzgerald; Steve Burke 

Sir, 

as per your request, 

# of exhibits seized = 37 

# of statements obtained to date = 25 

# of resources assigned : 

1) First responders = 4 

2) Scene Security = 8 

2) FIS = 2 

\ 

3 ) Blood Spatter = 1 

4) MCU investigators = 4 

5) Ongoing Holyrood members = 4 

6) SIRT (H Div) = 1 

7 )  Use of Force SME = 1 

Total members (Approx) = 25 

Major Case Management is a well-established, proven, investigational protocol designed to address high 
profile and/or serious occurrences. It is utilized by the RCMP on a national basis and by all major police agencies 
across Canada. I t s  goal is to ensure thoroughness and professionalism in police investigations. The 
investigators in charge of this matter utilize Major Case Management on a daily basis, and are employing these 
tactics in this investigation as well. 
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